Piazza — How to Create an Account

1. You will receive an email invite from the Piazza From: Piazza Team <no-reply@piazza.com>

. . . “« Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 10:33:10 AM
Team. The subject of the email will state “Serena To: [jgundry@hotmail.com <[jgundry@hotmail.com>

Breining welcomes you to WCWPDS ALC, University Subject: JENNIFER GUNDRY welcomes you to WCWPDS ALC, University of Wisconsin, Madison

of Wisconsin, Madison.” i
Welcome to Piazza!
JENNIFER GUNDRY, an instructor for WCWFPDS ALC, has enrolled jjsundry@hotmail.com on Piazza, which WCWPDS ALC is using for cla|

From your email invite, click the link under the Get

. Get Started!
Started! section. e Sare

Follow this link to activate your account and set your password: https://piazza.com/first login?token=6gqKAG96IVMD&mc id=pw 2
Or, if prompted, enter this activation code: 6gKA696IVIVID

Note: You may have to copy and paste the link if it’s
not hyperlinked.

2. Enter your Full Name and Choose and Confirm Account Information gequires
Password.
Is this your preferred email address: jjgundry@hotmail.com [ No, use another email
Full Name Choose Password Confirm Password
Jennifer Gundry [TTITTITL) T

3. Select I’'m studying in grades K-12, I’'m not pursuing
a degree or enter the degree information if you are
currently enrolled in a college degree program.

4. Select I've read and accept the Terms of Service

I'm studying in grades K-12, or I'm not pursuing a degree

and Privacy Policy. I've read and accept the Terms of Service and Privacy Policy
5. Please note this step may not be included in your -
account setup. Please continue to next step if not. Join ?gir;t
the
. . P network th_e,
Either select Join the network or Don’t join the network

network. For purposes of this ALC training, you do
not have to join the network. It’s fine to join the
network if you would like too.




Please note by joining the network you will be asked
to provide more demographic information and will
receive emails from Piazza.

Now your credentials are setup on Piazza.
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